

## Assistant Professors of Computer Science

The Department of Computer Science at William & Mary, a public university of the Commonwealth of Virginia, seeks applications for two tenure-track positions at the Assistant Professor level to begin August 10, 2024. We are particularly interested in the areas of cybersecurity and software engineering but exceptional applicants from all areas of computer science are encouraged to apply. Opportunities for collaboration exist across the university, with nearby NASA Langley, and DOE's Jefferson Lab in a variety of research areas such as high-performance computing, scientific computing, scientific machine learning, robotics, software engineering, and cybersecurity.

Duties include research, teaching, and service to the University. A successful applicant will be expected to establish a high-quality research program, publish research results in top venues, teach at the undergraduate and graduate levels, supervise graduate and undergraduate research, and attract external funding to support their research activities.

Required Qualifications: Applicants must hold a Ph.D. in computer science or a related field at the time of appointment (August 10, 2024) and must have a strong research record and a commitment to quality teaching.

Located in the center of historic Williamsburg and known as a public Ivy, William & Mary is consistently ranked in the elite group of the Best National Universities-Doctoral by U.S. News and World Report and is committed to a multi-year effort to significantly strengthen and expand its computer science research program. With a teaching load of two courses per year and institutional support, the department has been rising in national rankings of graduate CS departments and has been the home of multiple NSF and DOE CAREER Awards. The department offers B.S., M.S., and Ph.D. programs. More information about the department can be found at <https://www.cs.wm.edu>.

Applicants must apply online at <https://jobs.wm.edu> (TBD fix w/ the exact link). Submit a cover letter, a curriculum vitae, as well as research and teaching statements. A diversity statement is not required. Candidates are encouraged to reflect on their past experiences or future plans to foster an inclusive and welcoming climate for learners/scholars in computing in any of the aforementioned required documents. You will be prompted to submit online the names and email addresses of three references who will be contacted by the system with instructions for how to submit a letter of reference.

For full consideration, submit application materials by the initial review date of December 1, 2023. Applications received after the initial review date will be considered if needed.

William & Mary values diversity and invites applications from underrepresented groups who will enrich the research, teaching and service missions of the university. The university is an Equal Opportunity/Affirmative Action employer and encourages applications from women, minorities, protected veterans, and individuals with disabilities. William & Mary conducts background checks on applicants being considered for employment.

Commented [KM1]: Required applicant instructions must be added.

Commented [AS2R1]: OK

Commented [KM3]: Old language removed, updated language from current template added. The first sentence must include the term "initial" review date.

The template language permits ongoing review, but gives the dept flexibility to stop reviewing after they have proposed their last finalist. If dept chooses to continue reviewing all applicants until filled, they may substitute their preferred phrase but must keep reviewing to the end.